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The Florida Bar

651 East Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, F1, 32399-2300

Joshua E. Doyle 850/561-5600
Executive Director www.FLORIDABAR.org
July 20, 2022
Sent Via Email Only

Mr. Bradley Stuart Sherman
413 Heatherton Ct.

Debary, FL 32713-4925
bradleystu@msn.com

Re: Compiaint by The Florida Bar against Bradiey Stuart Sherman
The Florida Bar File No. 2023-30,012 (7A)

Dear Mr. Sherman:

The Florida Bar has received your self-report of your failure to comply with Rule 3-6.1.
Please provide an explanation as to why you failed to timely report your employment
with Politis & Matovina, Charles Vega, P.A., and your pro bono work with Community
Legal Services of Central Florida and a more detailed account of your contact with any
clients or potential clients. Please also provide the name of your attorney supervisor at
Community Legal Services.

Please respond directly to me by August 5, 2022 and present your position.
Responses should not exceed 25 pages and may refer to any additional documents or
exhibits that are available on request. You are obligated to provide a written response
pursuant to R. Reguiating Fla. Bar 4-8.4(g), and you are required to disclose the
existence and nature of this inquiry to the partners and shareholders of your firm or
managing attorney. Please fill out and return the enclosed disclosure form, using the
above file number on all correspondence to this office.

RECEIVED, 09/08/2022 03:52:22 PM, Clerk, Supreme Court

Sincerely,

Karen Clark Bankowitz
Bar Counsel EXHIBIT A



